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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: March 23, 2021 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter 
 
SUBJECT: Acknowledgement of Supervisor Bullock’s reappointment of Charles 

Faber to the Building and Accessibility Standards Board of Appeals.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Acknowledge Supervisor Bullock’s reappointment of Charles Faber as the 

District V representative to the Building and Accessibility Standards Board of Appeals. 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Charles Faber was first appointed by former Supervisor Richard Anderson to serve as District V 

representative to the Building and Accessibility Standards Board of Appeals on January 12, 2016. Mr. 

Faber submitted an application to be reappointed under current Supervisor Hardy Bullock on February 

3, 2021. Supervisor Bullock selected him as the District V representative to the Board of Appeals on 

February 21, 2021. 

 

Please acknowledge Supervisor Bullock’s reappointment of Charles Faber as the District V 

representative to the Building and Accessibility Standards Board of Appeals. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item Initiated by: Tine Mathiasen 

Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter  

Submittal Date: March 4, 2021  
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